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From: jfeldkamp@cgrflorida.com

Sent:  Tuesday, October 05, 2010 10:54 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

Please make note of the following address change:

Corporate Name:  JFeldkamp Realty, fnc.
DBA: Capital Group Realty of Delray

Former address: 279 NE 2nd Ave
Delray Beach, FL 33444

New Address: 220 Congress Park Drive #301
Delray Beach, FL 33445

Thank You,
Joe Feldkamp

Joe Feldkamp

Capital Group Realty of Delray
Broker/Owner

Mobile: 561.870.4761
Office: 561.330.6085

Fax: 561.330.6110

220 Congress Park Dr. #301
Delray Beach, FL

33445
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Confidentiality Note: This message is intended for use only by the individual or entity to which it

is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from

disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the

employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are

hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly

prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender
immediately and destroy the material in its entirety, whether electronic or hard copy.
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